

Navarre Beach Marine Sanctuary Committee

September 29th , 2009 Meeting Minutes

1. Permit Application Status

- State Permits for all sites are expected to be granted within days.
- The ACOE is preparing the public notice for comments for our Federal permit applications.

2. Financial Update

- Approximately \$1,700 in Run for the Reef expenses were paid this past month
- One Run for the Reef \$100 Bronze Sponsorship (Dan and Barbara McCarren) was received
-

3. Impact 100 Grant Update

- Brenda Stokes and Mark Griffith met with Impact 100 Finalist liaisons and obtained details on the final presentation to be given on October 18th at the Impact 100 annual meeting.
- Brenda Stokes and Mark Griffith will prepare and give the final presentation.
- The presentation is all verbal – only paper notes allowed.
- No props and no guests are allowed in the auditorium
- Winners will be voted on after all finalists presentations are completed with announcements immediately following.

4. Run for the Reef Planning

- The race subcommittee added a few folks/roles as planning has progressed.

Name	Role
Jeff Harris	Race Director
Nancy Sandler	Registration Coordinator
Mark Griffith	Sponsor Coordinator
Andy Epstein	Awards/T-Shirts Coordinator
Tony Giangiulio	Course Coordinator
Becky Logan	Results Coordinator

Navarre Beach Marine Sanctuary Committee

September 29th , 2009 Meeting Minutes

Claudia Kremer	Race Day Merchandising
Mike Sandler	Race Site Coordinator
Maggi Roberts	Course Water Station Coordinator
Dan McCarren	Finish Line Water Station Coordinator
Mandy Evers	Juana's Event Coordinator

- Volunteers
 - We will likely need five to ten more adult volunteers to account for potential no shows.
 - We currently have 28 volunteers in addition to the Race Subcommittee.
 - If you can help by providing a set of willing hands on Race Day and can commit to being at the beach from 6 AM until at least 9 AM please email navbms@navarrebeachmarinesanctuary.com or call 850-677-1875 to volunteer.
 - Thanks to those that individuals that have volunteered thus far and the groups (Galloway Runners & Walkers, and Navarre HS Jr. ROTC)
- Race T-Shirts will be picked up Friday 10/2/2009
- A Materials List and Volunteer Task Assignment List will be generated based on the discussions and information generated from the planning meeting (this meeting).
- ION Advertising is placing an ad on their electronic billboard on Hwy 98 for us. Thanks to Sandi Kemp at the Navarre Press for providing the artwork and arranging the placement – and of course thanks to Kat Gannon at ION for providing the ad space.
- Holly Hill Pottery delivered the award medallions.
- A little more than 100 pre registrants thus far with 50 more expected from Woodlawn Middle School – we expect and need a large push in pre registrants as we approach race day and good weather to encourage race day registrants.
- 5. Next Meeting Oct. 27th, 2009 (Tuesday) in VIC Conf Room.